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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Dr. Lilia Náñez, Associate Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction 
   
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF RESEARCH AND 

DATA SHARING AGREEMENT BETWEEN ECTOR COUNTY 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT AND IMAGINATION STATION INC. 
(Istation) 

 
DATE: September 20, 2022 

 
 
Istation is conducting a study on the relationship between the scores for the Istation’s 
Indicators of Progress (ISIP) Reading and the NWEA MAP and Texas’ State of Texas 
Assessments and Academic Readiness (STAAR). The study will involve collecting 
retrospective data, including demographics & NWEA MAP and STAAR scores and will 
continue from May 2022 to December 2022. To complete the study, Istation has 
requested District data. The data will be used in the re-norming of the ISIP Reading 
assessment to provide information about the validity of the assessment. The data will also 
be used to provide a predictive validity report for ISIP Reading. Istation will provide the 
district with a predictability report for the NWEA MAP and STAAR assessments and the 
relationship with the ISIP Reading scores. 
 

******************** 
 
Administrative Recommendation: 
 
Approval of Data Sharing Agreement with Imagination Inc. (Istation) 


